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---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Bernadette Soto <BSoto@carpentersunion.org>
Date: Tue, Oct 19, 2021 at 11:00 AM
Subject: FOIA Request for Pennoyer SD 79 for FY 2020 - NOT A COMMERCIAL REQUEST
To: Kristin Kopta <kkopta@pennoyerschool.org>

Dear FOIA Officer,
 
My name is Bernadette Soto, with the Chicago Regional Council of Carpenters. I am requesting the following
information including but not limited to:
 

Please provide the executed contract(s) between Peynnoyer SD 79, JTE Construction, Schiller Glass
Co., and Specialty Floors Inc. for FY 2020.
Please provide any correspondence such as e-mails, submittals, certified payroll and pay out requests.
Please provide any documents disclosing and or identifying general contractors/subcontractors.
Please provide a list of the schools the work was performed at for the FY requested.
Please submit request(s) electronically to bsoto@carpentersunion.org.

 
I appreciate your assistance in advance and look forward to hearing from you.
 
Thank you,
 
Bernadette Soto
Research Development & Compliance
Chicago Regional Council of Carpenters
12 East Erie St. | Chicago IL 60611
P: 312.951.1522
bsoto@carpentersunion.org
www.carpentersunion.org
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